POLECE BUREAU
CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y.

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

Date August 3 , 19 77

RE: Information regarding the New York City Killer; "Son
of Sam".

On the above date the undersigned Officer received the
following information relative to the above titled sublject.
Yonkers Police Officer Thomas Brink, Shield #148, informed '
the undersigned that on October 23, 24 or 25, 1974 he was
hunting in the Whitney Lake area of the Adironack Mountains.
Brink further stated that during this time he encéuntered
three (3) white males also hunting in this area, armed omly
with .44 caliber side arms. P.0. Brink stated that, through
conversations with the aforementioned, he ascertained that
one of the group was named Rodriquez~(phonetic), worked for
a bank in Manhatten and that the group were expert shots with
the large caliber handguns. Brink further stated that he was
.told by the aforementioned men that they reloaded their own
ammunition. '

P.0. Brink stated that the aforemention men, as well as
himself, had been flown into the area by the Helms Aero
Service, Long Lake, N.Y. )

Det. Lt. Daniel Guiney, Intelligence Division, New York
City Police Department notified of the above information.

—~—

(S ol o O | 2

Det, William Grogaﬁ/#ééz

Signature



POLICE BUREAU
CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y.

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

1U-7

Date August 12 » 1977

RE: .44 Caliber Killer information eeeesececesess

On the above date Capt. William Kamp, C.0. North Patrol
Command, came to the offices of this Division and ad¥ised _
Sgt. Kogan of the information contained in the attached report
submitted by P.0.'s Verne and R. Cannon.

New York City Police Department, Intelligence Division,
Sgt. McCabe, notified of the information con#ained in the
aforementioned report. )

After‘%.perusal of the 'Verne-Cannon' report a background
investigation of the subject: Richard S. Sperrazza, 1 Remsen
Circle, Yonkers.

The following information was ascertained.

Richard Salvatore Sperrazza DOB | current address

B s is 2 private house (block 4298 lot 33)

with the morgage held by the Community Savings & Loan Association
40 East lst. Street, Mount Vernon.
The non-published telephone number (I is listed to
Georgetta Sperrazza DOB . the wife of Richard, at I
Address |

'~ The license plate number, listed in the Verne-Cannon report,
546 HDP N. Y., is listed to the aforementioned Georgetta Sperragzza

- at the_ addepess. _

' The above information was made available to Det. Richard
Salvasen, N.Y.C.P.D. and the following information imparted by
Salvasen; it is alleged that the subject, Sperrazza, has a 1974
arrest for a sex crime in the Bronx. Disposition not known at this
time. It is further alleged that Sperrazza has a current N.Y.C.
'‘Hack License'.

August 15 1977 --- Qn this date the undersigned Officers learned

Signature
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POLICE BUREAU
CITY OF YONKERS, N.Y.

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

Date August 12 - 1519 77
page 2

4l Caliber Killer information (Sperrazza) continuedee.eeeeeee..

that Sperrazza had been interviewed on August 13 and 14th. by
" N.Y.C.P.D. Inspector Dowd, Sr. Officer of the 109th. Homicide
Task Force. Contact was established with Insp. Dowd who stated
that it was the opinion of the N.Y.C.P.D. Task Force, and that

he concurred, that Richard Sperrazza was not a party to any of

the criminal acts committed by David Berkowitz.

On August 15, 1977 the undersigned Officers became aware

of a news article, published in the Yonkers Herald Statesman

on Sunday, August 14, which could only have been an interview
with the aforementioned Richard Sperrazza. Published also,

on August 14, 1977, in the Sunday News was an article indicatiﬁg
the presence of David Berkowitz, along with an as yet unidentified
white male, at a Mamaroneck animal hospital. .

1U-7 | ' Signature



POLICE BUREAU
CHTW((DF‘YCW@KERS.IJUY.

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

Date August 15 » 19 77

Page 3

Son of Sam information, Chamberlain & Intervallo conte.sceeses

poésibility that Berkowitz was a suspect in several crimes
here (in Yonkers)as well as a possible suspect in the .44
Caliber killings. Justice was then advised, according to

Intervallo, to contact either P.0. Chamberlain ot himself.

According to Intervallo, P.O. Chambeplain was contacted-
by the N.Y.C.P.D. (or contacted N.Y.C.P.D.) and reiterated
the information, regarding Berkowitz, previously set forth
in this report. | '

P.0. Intervallo was advised, by the undersigned, to
notify Capt. Kamp (N.C. C.0.) and to submit a report regarding
all of the aforementioned information.

Capt. Kamp advised of the foregoing by the undersigned.

(//@/é 7”"%4// o

et William Grogah #662

A e

Det. Sgt. Steven Kogan #82

Signature
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ORIGINAL MEMORANDUM OF COMP’..AlNT - YONKERS POLICE DEPARTIMENT U.F. 36 Rev. 1/77

ACE OF OCCURRENCE

REPORTING AREA

D JORNeeS ,
R RN A AV /)1‘2 1{{" :
1ECK TYPE OF CALL SEHIAL NUMBER _DET. DIV. NUMBER
T Non crime (] 8urg. [ 1Rob. [Jtarc. f-]Other ” Yy /-7/ v
\TE OF OCCJ/URRENCE |MILITARY TIME| DAY OF WEEK WEATHER CASE STATUS RADIO COMPLAINT CODE
. L S m/ . ‘/, . / g9 < F
AR 97 710 Kl 2 s
FERRA .: Other Agencies NATURE OF COMPLAINT COMMAND OF JO8B PATROL SECTOR
P . s .r,
. A St JRL L7 AT
IME CLASSIFICATION COMPLAINT OFFICER CRD Crime Code Pan i
. USE
ONLY

JECT OF ATTACKEWEAPONS/MEANS/TOOLS BURG. ENTRY | VICTIM'S AGE JAUTO USED [j EVIDENCE AT SCENE?
PE PROPERTY RECOVERED BY: Date ITEM 1. 8 Value | Type Code 1} ITEM 2. $ Velue } Type Code 2

~ Other Jur-

jLost E_ID'D' D isdiction

Jstoten [(Juniform ITEM 3. 8 Value £Type Code3}JITEM 4. & Value {{Type Code 4
]Recovered DO(hef %?gg;,w?‘se . ¢ .

"FICER'S ASSIGNED AUTO RECOVERED CODE [JCOMPLAINANT'S NAME & ADDRESS .
‘L . o ,) . Fe . I

AuNans Yl - AU IRNvEL 7R
' ; /‘ . ALARMS /
nur 193 : Fp. AL

NOTE: Outiined areas are for Records Division USE ONLY.

ORIGINAL MEMORANDUM OF COMPLAINT - YONKERS POLICE DEPARTMENT U.F. 16 Rev. 1/77

ACE OF OCCURRENCE

REPORYING AREA

tECK TYPE OF CALL

I NonCrime []Bura. [ 1Rob. [ JLarc. [ ]Other

SERIAL NUMBER DET. DIV. NUMBER

\TE OF OCCURRENCE [MILITARY TIME

DAY OF WEEK

JCASE STATUS RADIO COMPLAINT COODE

WEATHER
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COMMAND OF JO8 PATROL SECTOR
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> T N - -
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TR - R IR
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R SRS TR
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CIERIRETEST AN
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NOTE: Outlined areas are for Records Division USE ONLY.
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Berkocwitz won’t aid
in new Sam’ probe

AD

By MAURY TERRY
and JAMES MITTEAGER

David Berkowitz, the confessed
“Son of Sam” killer, has balked at an
attempt by investigators from the
Queens District Attorney’s Office to
question him ahout the role of possible
accomplices in the killings.

Queens Dist. Atty. John Santucci
contacted the warden at Attica State
Prison, where Berkowitz is serving his
sentence, earlier this week and was

told that Berkowitz would not consent-

to an interrogation by Santucci’s detec-
tives, Gannett Westchester Newspap-
ers has learned. :

Santucci reopened the “Son of Sam”’
case shortly after a series of investiga-
tive articles in the Gannett Westches-
ter Newspapers demonstrated the
probability that Berkowitz did not act
alone, as he has claimed he did, in the
vear-long rampage that left six young
neople dead and seven others wounded
in 1976-77.

A spokesmen for Santucci would
1either confirm nor deny the bid to
juestion Berkowitz, sayins, “A pend-
g inquiry is under way in this case
and it is not our policy to discuss pend-
ing inquiries while in progress.”

That inquiry into the two-year-old
case is centering on the question of
whether Berkowitz was aided by ac-
complices in the murder sp-ee.

‘C-ab-29

Berkowitz, who readily confessed to
all the attacks after his August 1977 ar-
rest, admitted in an interview last year
that others could go to jail if he told all
that he knew abiout the case. “And 1
don’t want that t¢ happen,* he said.

One promincnt aspect of the new
probe is the po:sibilty that Berkowitz
may have been aided in the killings by
members of a Satanic cult that ope-
rated near Berkowitz’ home in north-
west Yonkers during the time the “Son
of Sam” killings occurred.

Sources have told Gannett West-
chester Newspapers that members of
the devil worshipping cult to which
Berkowitz is believed to have belonged
may have aided him in committing the
murders.

Berkowitz’ refusal to answer ques-
tions from Santucci’s investigators is
not exnected to markedly hinder San-
tucei’s inquiry, which has reportedly
spread to several states.

Investigators from the Queens Dis-
trict Attorney’s Office were in Yonkers
Thursday and, earlier this week, San-
tucci dispatched two investigators to
Minot, N.D., to confer with police offi-
cials ti ere who have unearthed infor-
mation linking the late John Carr with
Berkow itz.

Carr was the son of Sam Carr of
Yonkers — Berkowitz' neighbor and
the so-called “master” Berkowtiz said
ordered him to kill.

N R ————— —




We are in

The date is August 4, 1977, the time is 2:25PM.
the office of Lt. Martin Hardin, Anti-Crime Squad; present

Lt. Hardin, Det. Robert Lorenz and Det. William Grogan, and
present also is a white female known at this time as Doreen.
Doreen has come to Lt. Hardin and offered some information
regarding what may be relative to the person commonly known
as the .44 caliber or Son of Sam Killer in New York City.

Interviewer:

Doreen:

rInterviewer:

"‘Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:
. [ 3

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen-:

Interviewer:

‘tion.

Doreen, will you start to give us some informa-
You were in the '"Hoops Discotheque' ...

Yes, it's correct.

On what date and at whatltime?

June 28 at 11:30 PM ...

That is.a Tuesday ...

Correct, Tueéday night.

Will you tell us who you were with?

I was with my boyfriend.and another couple.

Will you tell us to the best of your recollec-
tion what you remember from being in that
Discotheque at that time?

All right, I remember it wasn't crowded because
it was during the week and there weren't that
many people in it. I went there over the weekend
and it's been much crowded. My boyfriend and my
girlfriend's boyfriend went to play pool and my
girlfriend said there was someone staring at us
behind us. I turned around and there was this
man, about 3 feet away, who was staring at us
and then approached us and said, "Hello. So,
huh .., we were talking and huh .., he, and I
said to him, "Oh, I'm sorry I didn't catch your
name', and he said, "I didn't give it"; and I
introduced myself and my girlfriend and he
hesistated and told me that his name was Rick

Rick? R i ¢ k?
Right. So, -huh...he was just standing there
like, you know, more or less just looking at

us, right between us .

You said looking . when you said looking, was
he looking at you appraising you as a girl ..

. No, staring at us. So, I started a conversation

with him and I asked him if he went to school
or if he worked, and he told me that he works
downtown and he also told me that this was the
first time he ever come up this far to a New
York Discotheque, and huh.., he told me that
he was in the Pelham Bay area and when I asked
him if it was around Morris Park, again he was
hesitant and said, "Morris, huh, Pelham Bay'.

He will not give me any specific information ..

OK, when you were talking to him, obviously you
took note of his physical characteristics.

ob/oo
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(Continuation)

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

- Interviewer:

:Doreen:

- Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

‘Doreen:

Interviewey:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

- Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

. Interviewer:

“him where I

#2

'Yes.

Could you descfibe to me if he is‘a.whitg male .
Right." E |
Rather thaﬁ being Hispanic?

Correct. |

He is not Hispanic.

No. | |

And he is a white male;

. Rightf

OK, about how tall he is?

1 say about 5 ft. § in. to 5 ft. 9 in.

OK, how do you judge him to be 5 ft. 8 in. or
5 ft. 9 in.? : :

From my boyfriend. My boyfriend is<6 ft. and
he stood right next to him, '

How tall are you?
I am 5 ft. 7 in.

And where did he come to you, when you were
talking, you were talking face to face ...

I was sitting down at the bar and he came between
the two chairs, between my girlfriend and myself.
My boyfriend and my girlfriend's boyfriend were
playing pool. ' When the two boys came over he
still stayed there; he couldn't get away, looking -
at us. . :

Right, about the conversation, let's go through
it again from the very beginning.

OK, I said to him -- he came over and he said,
""Hello"

He approached you first ...

Yes, well you know how it was, he was standing
behind us and I turned around when he started

to walk up, so he knew that we turned around to
seé who he was. He came up and he said to me,
"Hello", and I said, '""Hellow. I said, Do you
come here often?'" and he said, "No, this is the
first time I'm here'" and he said, '"Is this.
always this dead?'" meaning there were not many
people in there, and I said, "No, during the
weekend is much, there is a lot people in there",

" and he said, "I have never come up this far".

I asked him where he was from, and he told me
he was from the Pelham Bay area. Then,he asked
lived and I said I live in the
Bronx, because I didn't want to give where 1
really live, you know, and he told me he used
to live on.Corlear Avenue, which is located ...

Say that again-

ol



(Continuation)

- Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:
Doreen:

Interviewer: .

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

#3

Corlear Avenue is located a few blocks right

- from my boyfriend's, is more or less considered
. Riverdale, and then moved to Pelham Bay and he

lives alone. He did say: he lives alone, and we

were talking ... I asked him if he went to schoel
he said, '"No'", that he worked downtown and ..
huh.., the rest of it I already told you.

0K, eventually apparently from our conversation

just a couple of minutes ago, you and your
girlfriend kind of ...

-We thought it might be him from the description

in the newspapers, that is why I turned around
to look at him because she said, '""Doesn't he

- look like the Son of Sam?', and I turned around

and I said, "You know, you're right!"

OK, when you were, during the time the conversa-
tion that you were having with this guy, you
mentioned to me a Louple of mlnutes ago that
you got a quick view ..

Definetely, his eyes were just like rlght through,

- very watery. eyes

0K, descrlbe hlS face, his featufes,vstart with
the hair.

His hair was blond, it wasn't a wig or anything,
real hair, blond, true blond.

Dark blond or dirty blond, light?

Light, truelblond, and he had a mustache which
was 4 or 5 inches not a full mustache, no scars,
very clean complexion, well build, hair parted
on the left hand side

What type of hair comb does he have?

Parted on the right, no parted on the left and
combed over to the right.

- You have seen a composite sketch ..

That is why I came in, because even my boyfriend
said he looks something like him.

. OK, now do you agree with the sketch, your

recollectlon was the man in the sketch ..

-Except for the hair
Except for the hair...

Too thick on top, it should be thinner, and his

face is llke a baby face, in the sketch is too

. rough.

OK, now after you did say that after a while either
your boyfriend or your girlfriend's boyfriend

came over to the bar area where you and this man
were :

Right.

‘OK you want to tell me what happened when your

boyfrlend came over?

Sy
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(Continuation)

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

#e

'Ok, he came over and put his arm around me and

this man still wouldn't leave, so he said to my
girlfriend and me, "Come on, let's go to the game
of pool"”, so we cot up and this man with the
blond hair continued in my seat, he did not get .
out of my seat until we came back. Then the four
of us came back, the two boys, myself, and my

girlfriend. He got up and stood right next to

me even with the two boys standing right behind

~me. My boyfriend said, "Come on, finish your

drink, let's get out of here" This man finished
his drink in a hurry, turned around and walked
out. ‘ '

He left previous to you ..

* About 10 minutes before we left.

And is your belief he must have overheard your

boyfriend's remarks to the group that he
wanted to go. » '

Definitely, definitely.

And you fear that he positivély'made an effort

“to get out of there before you people left.

Right.

I3

Now, describe to me as best as you can the clothing
that he was wearing. '

OK, he had a denim dress jeans on and a golf shirt.
What color denim?

Solid denim dress, he struck me as not being
disco at all, he wasn't into the music or anything.

What color golf shirt?

It was white with a blue bird on the left pocket.
Pullover the head jersey tyﬁe?

Yes. | '

Couple of buttons on the front? - :

No, no bﬁttons at all.

Open? |

Open._

Open.V neck?

Right.

.Collar?

Yeah.
Short sleeves?
Yes.

Some of the golf shirts are knit wo that they
are tight_about the biceps.



(Continuation)
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Interwiewer:
. Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:
Doreen: |
Interviewer:
Doreen:
Interviewer:
Doreen:
Interﬁiewer:
Doreen:

‘Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

i#5

That's it.

" The same?
" Yeah.

" Now, hiv phySical characteristics, weight and
‘build :

Weight, I say 160 lbs., build, he was broad
chested, big arms, not really big arms, fairly
big, you know, I mean like he might have worked
them out... (unintelligible) - but to me 1
think he is like 10 1lbs. overweight

- Big chest?

Yes.
He is muscular in this.area also?

Yes.

Underneath the armpits?

“Yes,

Did he have a belly?

Not réally.

. You just suppose he was 10 1lbs. overweight'but

nothing physical, nothing visible like a gut?
No, nothing like that.

Now about his eyes

" His eyes are like crystal, watery, almost

piercing, you could see them, like I thought when
he was looking at me that I had no clothes on,
you know, more of a perverted way, but like I
described it before, like he was just staring

at us, like when my girlfriend and I turned our
back on him hoping that he would go away and he

“ wouldn't.

. Did you pick up the color in his eyes?

They are light, either light blue or gray,
I couldn't ... | _

You know, they weren't dark, they wouldn'i‘be
brown?

No, I'm positive they were not brown.
How about his nose?

Nothing out of the ofdinary, it looked gook in
his face, it wasn't big or ....

Did you get any impression when you were looking
at him wither like an ethnic impression; some
people when you look at them you can say they are

.Italian, other look at and say they are Jewish,

other look at and say they are Irish. Did you
get any impression like that?



(Continuation)

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:
Doreen:
Interviewer:
Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen: .

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:
Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:

- Interviewer:

Doreen:

- Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

- Yes.

#6

Well, I thought more of a Swedish, because of
the bolnd hair and his fair complexion, but
I rarely did think apout ethnic, you know .

I realize that but you know sometimes an impression

is made when you -- like if I were talking with
somebody I could almost say you know I bert
you are of Itallan extraction.

I would say he is- Swedlsh or . somethlng of an
Scandinavian

Was he tanned?

- No.

No tan at all.

| No.

Maybe he wasn't an outdoor t&pe person.

'Deflnltely, he said he worked durlng the day

downtown

Did he say where he worked downtown?

“In the 50's - in the 60-s (telephone rlnglng

in background-- unintelligible)

In Manhattan?

Yeah.

OK. You mentioned something before that while
you were talking with your girlfriend, he seemed
to be aware of everything that was going on ..
Yes. |

Tell me again about it.

Well, like I said, the bar was not crowded so
that maybe 50 people were there and he stood
with his back to the wall which was like 5 ft.
behind us where there are mirrors and he did look
over our shoulders into the mirror, not around
you know, like into the mirror ..

Shifting his glance

Yes, he was constantly looking around but he

‘wasn't looking around, he was staring ..

Now, we went through this before, I just want to make

sure about his shirt and pants; was his shirt

- tucked into his pants, obviously he could not have

had anything concealed just as a police officer
wears gun?

Yeah, no, nothing, because I looked, my girlfriend
made the comment that he looked 11ke the .44 and I
looked him up and down.

How about cuffs on his pants, were they cleaned?

- Gee, I don‘t know (ring in background -~ unintelli-

gible)
(unintelligible)

He was drinking beer? -
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Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:
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Interviewer:

- Doreen:

Interviewer:
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Interviewer:
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Interviewer:
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Interviewer:
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Interviewer:
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Doreen:

Interviewer:
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Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:
Interviewer:
- Doreen:
Interviewer:

Doreen:

- #7

Remeber the brand?

NO.

In that diécotheque I'm sure they have only beer
bottles .. ' '

"I don't know,he had a glass ..

He has a glass not a bottle Was he smoking?
Yés, he was. A

Do you remember anything about the type of ciga-
rettes? . ’

They had a long tip, it could have been Kool,
Newport, Marlboro , I don't know.

It was with filter?

Yes.

Of course, you realize now we are trYing to
tip something you might have seen ..

Yes.

'Did he use a lighter or match?’

A match.

"Regular book matches?

Regular book matches.

Can you recall if he held his cigarette with
his right or left hand? '

His right hand.
Doreen, you mentioned to me that during the

conversation the name Peach Tree Lounge in
New Rochelle Disco was brought up.

" Yes.

Tell me about that.

He said he hasn't come up this far and I asked
him if he ever go to the Peach Gree, The Second
Floor, or the Lollypop, and (unintelligible) ..
and he wouldn't give me a straight answer, he
was' very hesitant, everything we asked him, it
was like he never heard of it, and so on ..

Peach Tree; would be Peach Tree Lounge in New
Rochelle? : , :

Right.

Where was the Lollypop?

The Lollypop is on Main Street ..
In New Rochelle?

| Yes, in New Rochelle as the Second Floor ..

They are all New Rochelle Discos

Yes.
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(Continuation)

Interviewer:’

Doreen:

Interviewer;

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:
" Doxreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

‘Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

Interviewer:

Doreen:

- Obviosuly,

‘Yes, very well kept.

You have frequented them? Have you been:
before? _ TN

Yes. | B

Are you a disco pereon?

No, I'm not. |

No, I mean ..

I do go ..

OK.

Yes.

You have nerver seen this man before?

No. _ : . .

No, I'm never going back there because this man
left such an impression in my mind ..

You feel that if you see him again youvcould
identify him?

Definitely.

We did not get into the part that he was

aware of everything that was going on about him
Yes we did. About his staring,; getting back to
his halr Neatly combed, well trimmed. \

His clothings were pressed,
just right, specially his jeans with the creases
down, shirt clean, his hair was neat, even I did
not notice stains on his fingernails because of
cigarettes, ...

Could there be a possiblility that his blond

"hair could have been a toupe or a wig ..

No, it was not .. I was very close to him, it looked

real.
Did he glve you the impression that he had manicure?

Do you mean he did not do it himself?
Professional manicure.
They were neat, they might have been ..

And he said he worked in the 50's Street in
Manhattan., Did he.say what type of work he d1d7

No, he didn' t ‘not at all.

By his appearance,’ you would assume he was an
office worker?

Definitely, I dldn t notice any calluses or rough
hands...

(The time is 2:45PM and the 1nterv1ew is termlnated at the present

time) .

Sf
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City of PYoukers
POLICE DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF

) ' 10 SAINT CASIMIR AVENUE ~ YONKERS, NEW YORK 10701
. WILLIAM F. POLSEN ’
CHIEF OF POLICE . - . YO0 3- 4900,

August 5, 1977

DESCRIPTION

Hhite male 5'9"

) S 160 1bs. stocky build
24-25 years

Blond hair neatly combed

é Blond mustache 4-5 weeks growth
4 , Complexion - fair
ﬁ Blue or green piercing eyes - g]ossy

Well spoken

1 Wearing blue denim jeans
‘ Wnite knit golf shfrt - tucked in pants
; Blue bird“on §hirt.pocket |
~Identified himself as Rick
: ’ Said he was from Pelham Bay area
; Worked in New Yorktcity in the area.of 50th Street
{ “Good physicai condition -fpossibly works ouf - muscular arms
!

Well groomed, neatly dressed
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DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER

RIME CLASSIFICA’fION
REA .
| WARRANT EXECUTED (F.0.A.) | 'C,gféicﬁoﬁﬁm‘g,y, 4520-N
{ERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SUPPLEMENTARY SERIAL NUMBER .
JATE - ' <o ._J] DATE OF THIS REPORT -
" August 10, 1977 | DETECTIVE REPORT 7] - Aygust 16, 1977

“AME OF COMPLAINANT

DAVID BERKOWITZ

1DDRESS OF COMPLAINANT

35 Pine Street Apt. 7 E Yonkers

»

.. Each complaint, investxgation. or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final a

action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessar.

. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report.

:. 1f the crime classification has been changed rrom that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.
i, Spell complainant's hame correctly. If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

e et L

i eba—

- August 16, 1977 e

While on desk duty the assigned received a phone call from a female
who refused to give her name. She stated that she had been in the
area of 35 Pine Street today .at about 4:00PM and saw Craig Glassman
entering the garage there. She 4lso observed a second man who was
seated in a car who was observing Glassman.

She further stated that this man was smiling and staring and she

feels that there is. a strong resemblance between the early sketches
~of Son of Sam and this person.

She observed the N.Y. Reg' to be 269 WWL, ict his to
be listed to Robert Tompkins, BN, of on a
72 green Oldsmobile. No record with B.C.I.7

She stated ‘that her sisters' father-in-law is Frank Randazzo of
W.C.5.D. and we could get in touch with her through him if necessary.

Det. JosepE’Rodriguez

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) Form # DD-2



DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER

CRIME CLASSIFICATION
" WARRANT EXECUTED (F.0.A.) O N, 4520-N
HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER
| SUPPLEMENTARY | _ 43.609
DATE RT
August 10, 1977 o DETECTIVE REPORT August 18, 1977

NAME OF COMPLAINANT

DAVID BERKOWITZ

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT - :
35 Pine Street, Apt. 7-E, Yonkers _

' 1, Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final .
" action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report, When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary
2. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report.
3. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.
4, Spell complainant's name correctly.. If it was. incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

' Baker, Kennedy, Lorenzo, and Oakley. Contained within the |

report of this investigation are the names Jack and Nan
Cassera of NS

E) 4/27/17 - Dog Shot - complainant Samuel Carr - _
I - C&R#: 21,409. - |

F) 5/15/77 - Complaint Shot Fired Unfounded - No complainant listed,
 C&R#: 24,998. ‘

G) 8/6/77 - Arson Investigation - complainant Craig Glassman, I
 Ehdeeeetess CSR#: 42,723 - DD#: 4422-N - Detectives Spivey
and Urquhart.

Copies of all the above referred to reports are attached to this
report. '

From the above, it would appear that the Wicker Street gang and
the person referred to as Joaquin in the Berkowitz' writings would
be Joaquin Neto of * . It is obvious that the Sam
Carr, Craig Glassman, Jack and Nan Cassera referred to in the
Berkowitz writings are those contained in complaint#59498 - #20292
#42723 and #21409. _ ' '

It should be noted that all of the complainants previously referred
to were the owners of noisy dogs, with the exception of Craig
Glassman, who Berkowitz in his writings stated played his television -
set exceptionally loud. . :

! This investigation to be econtinued.

Det. William Grogan F662 Det. Joseph Surlak F#642

Det. ngt. Steven Kogan 382 Det. Lt. Harry Nasce

s¢

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) . Form # DD-2
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|
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i‘?f'ESSI'P{CATKZI:I ; POLICE BUREAU DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER
ARRANT EXECyrmp Z CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 520N
OLLOWS:’ SERIAL NUMBER .

OFORE THIS CASE WAS | CLASSI

SUPPLEMENTARY 1:3609

DATE OF THIS REPORT

DETECTIVE REPORT ~| = Aucust 29, 1977

August'lo, 1;f

—_— o—— —

F COMp . K
--TZEEEF--j?’ DAVID BERKOWITZ

5°FC°MPhUNANf

35 PINE STRIET

omplaint, investigati r missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to fm
18atiofy of 5 supplementary report, When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessar

shall be made the g :
tective Division nunf and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report.
rime °Iasslﬂcan orS been changed trom that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used

Mplainant’s 5 a_m/crrectly If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling
— F
\"

/"-»»-»-"‘ AUGUST 29, 1977

.- On the above date, the undersxgned officers resnonded

to the office of CARL FALCONE A.D.A. in White Plains, .
- - There at, the undersigned turned over to him a copy

of all reports ocrtalnxnp to the case -of DAVID BURKOJITZ

A/K/A "SON OF DAH"
A receiot was: ootalned from Falcone for same and

attached to this reporte.

Det. A. Cerasi
Det. J. Surlak

2PV AN ATIIITRAI T PHNTR FARYT T UV ® oo v puwe -
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CBIME CLASSIFICATION

| ’Q“)’;‘s“z L COPY ',
|

o, POLlCE BUREAU DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER
" WARRANT EXECUTED o " CITY OF YONKERS, N.Y. 4,520-N
HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOI.LOWS S8ERIAL NUMBER
o s b SUPPLEMENTARY | 43609
iDA'L'E ‘ e T
t August 10, 1977 SO DETECTIVE REPORT | march 8, 1978

] NAME OF COMPLAINANT

“DAVID BERKOWITZ

TAD Dns‘ss—o'r‘cﬁmpmm"m'r : e e : - B , 7
{ . 35 Pine Street, Yonkers, NY S STy e e C : B !
}1 Euch complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developmenta, prior to final

action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report 18 necesaar)
!2, The Detectivé Diviston mimber and the serial number shall be the same as gppears on the original report. ,
‘a A the orime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the olusmwion heretofore used.
4. Spell complmnnt'a pame correctly. If #t was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected apelltng. o

March 8 1978

~;0n the nvght of August'lO 1977, the ass1gned had contacted the Emergency Serv1ce
“Unit of the North Command, P.0.s Thomas Whalen and Les Feuer, and requested that o
they have in their: vehfc]e a battering ram and bullet proof vests. They then were ;
told. to proceed to the North Command and stay at that 1ocat1on untll not1f1ed 1f ]

f.“ K

b

| I
e

1

-

y The ass1gned contacted P. 0 Whalen on th1s date, March 8, 1978 to ascerta1n what
f.he and his partner. <Les Fetier had done that pight in. re]at1on to my request.
P.0. Whalen related that he had proceeded t¢ the South Command, picked up the T
battering ram and placed same in his vehicle and proceeded to the North Command =~ . " -
where they took. bullet proof vests and placed them in the vehicle and then stood | .
bys“at the North Command, until he was notified by Sgt, Fernandes to resume patral. \;_“
P.0.;Whalen stated that dur1ng .that time they never left the command and have no = =
knowledde .of what was' transpir1ng at that time:' P.0, Whalen further stated that
at ng t1me d1d he orvh1s partner drlve to,thefvic1n1ty of 35 P1ne Street. i

1
]
]
k
q

; féignﬁtdce'of ‘
~_Detective:’

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE)



CRIME CLASSIFICATION

POL[CE BUREAU DETECTIVE DIVIS.ION NUMBER ;
: CITY OF YONKERS, N.Y.
HZRETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: [. SERIAL NUMBER .
SUPPLERENTARY , :
DATE .~...... | DATE OF THIS REPORT » - s .
DETECTIVE REPORT [ . ]
T — — AUGUST 12 1077 '

NAME OF COMPLAINANT

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANY

1, Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final

action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary .
2. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report, '
3. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used. |
4. Spell complainant’s name correctly. If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling,

e an teiems b

'CAPT'S INFORMATION - o

-
R YRR YRR TR VIR VY IRV TR YT VIR VR PRV ¢
FOEIREERRIRLEEEEIEE0E
-

ASSIGNED THIS DATE DRECTED BY DiT. CAPT. JONES TO ASSIST NYPD 109 TASK FORCE UNDER

COMMARD OF INSP. DCJD TO 1 REMSEN CIRCLE A PRIAVTE.HOUSE TO CONDUT A INTERVISBN WITH

ONE MR. SPERAZA TN RELATION TO 4L CA L XILLER CASE.ASSTGNED WENT TO LOCATION WHERE NYCPD
TETECTIVES IDENTIFIED THM®ELF TO SPERAZA AND A INTERVIEW TOCK PLACE, AT APPX.11L0 hrs
TrIS DATE ASSIGNED LEARWED FROM NYCPD THAT INTERVIFW WAS OVER AND THEY WERE RETURNING |
TC THEIR COMMAND. ASSIGWED WAS NOT PRESENT DURING TNTERVIEW AND NO ARREST TOOK PILACE !
WHILE ASSIGNED WAS PRuESENT AND OFFICERS STATED THAT THEY WOUED INFORMIHIS DRPARTZMENT

CF ANY CTH ER ASSISTANCE THAT THEY WOULD NEED IN FOTTOAUP INVESTIGATIONS.

o« DET. MICHAEL LORENZO 636
© DET. LT H. NASCE e .

DE

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE: SIDF} Foor
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rd . . _ . “
CATION - POUCE BUREAU DETECTIVE I?WISION NUMBER ,
’_ Warrant Executed (FOA) CITY OF YONKERS,N.Y. [|_ - \
‘HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL ER
- SUPPLEMENTARY | ) 3cc0
T agast 10, 1971 | DETECTIVE REPORT ”!“Tg 1077 .

NAME OF COMPLAINANT

 ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT ‘ ' : = T .

P . 38 Pine 8¢ : .

\. Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final

" action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report, When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary
L The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report. ’ _‘ o

. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classificatio 3 heretofore used.

. Spell complainant's name correctly. If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling. ° .

X

;  August 12,1977 ' -l}.‘&
’ ' - i,
. ) 14
 On sbove date, the undersigned was informed by Det Capt Jones that the
! detall guarding David Berkowits's apt (7E) was to be removed. Capt { nes
stated he regeived these instructions from Dpz:ty Chief Stampur who \had
been informed by Inspector Legrand of the 109th Task Force, New York City
Police that his dept was finished with tho apb, . . Y
Fhe undersigned was also informed by Capt Jonea that per the Chiefs 0ffice,
Tobina Looksmiths wers. to be notified to put locks on the windowa of sald
~ * apt, the apt was to be sécurdd and building management and the No:
| Captain notified of sams, N |
. The undépsigned did notify Tobin's and mot W, Rutledge of that fimrm L
' ' location, Ratledge did install (2) two window locks on the windows off the
b fire. esoape. P.0. Apiscopa of the North Command who was guarding the apt.

W

—

onmmand

was informed bp the undersigned that the detail was terminated and the\apt.
was to be secured by the undersigneds “ f o
. The detail was relieved and the apt, was secured. Mrs Balducei Apt Zﬂg\t
bs a Poliee Officer guarding the apt (7E) any longer and that same had been
lochga by the undersigned.She was also informed that ahe should keep
. eye On same. ‘ '

. The undersigred then proseeded to the Rorth Command and informed Capt !

Keys to apt arve at D.D. desk,

the supt. of 35 Pine St was motifiéd by the undersigned there would ngp

Det 8gt D Christopher

I
TSy e

: .
L '(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) i Form # DZ—Z




7o SPOLICE DEPARTMENT ~

CITY OF NEW YORK

) o1/
/6 Hfe ' ‘CAS!NcL’Z-ﬁ.‘_"—_
9FTH N30 | | I-DA o
CASE Na [1129-62 '

| DATe_&£=3:77. .

’THE ABOVE IS A SKETCH OF A SUSPECT SOUGHT FOR MURDER OF T !
A FEMALE IN THE 62 PRECINCT, 0245 HOURS, JULY 31, 1977. THE
SKETCH IS BASED ON DESCRIPTION SUPPLIED BY WITNESS.

" DESCRIPTION: MALE, WHITE, 25 TO 32 YEARS OLD, 5'8" - 5'9""
165-175 LBS, GOOD ATHLETIC TYPE BUILD, CLEAN -
SHAVEN, DARK ALMOND SHAPED EYES, DARK WAVEY
HAIR, SENSUOUS MOUTH, HIGH CHEEK BONES.
#, + CLOTHES: JACKET - BLUE DENIM
PANTS - MATCHING BLUE DENIM, SLIGHTLY FLARED
SHIRT - BLUISH GREY QUIANA WITH SMALL KIDNEY
SHAPED DESIGN SPACED THREE INCHES APART.
SHOES - BLUE DENIM DECK SHOES WITH NARROW
WHITE BAND.

'NOTIFY THE SPECIAL HOMICIDE TASK FORCE AT THE 109TH PRECINCT L
- WITH ANY INFORMATION ON THE ABOVE SUSPECT. TELEPHONE #961-9613,
1961-9600. UF 61#11129, 62ND PRECINCT.

'PHOTOGRAPHIC SEC'i‘ION "POLICE DEPARTMENT e -

.. CIRCULAR No. 182 "CITY OF NEW YORK CIRCULATION
R DATE ‘PRE.PARED 8_9_77 : PHOTO NO. 77“51 5
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l Captains Information
:‘ AM . PLACE OF QCCURRENCE
om  August 11 ' 10 PP e

2‘ TIME DATE SERIAL NUMBER
I

Subjects David Berkowitz w/m 24 yrs., 35 Pine Street

regardlng_thp Son of Sam killings

¢
i

%Thp undersigned Police Qfficers,.white investigating
_{rpnor+s of threatening lefters (C&R #ZOZQZ’iéhd a_

i report of a shot dog (C&R. #21407) hecame suspecious

” of a suspect, namely the 9bnue_i;iled_Dan;d—Beskew&%%r—

37 & uakcr) ﬂur1na

,«the investigation the undprQ1nnnA after conducting .
<a backeground check, on perkowitz began o feel that
that there was a distinct possihility the-he (Berkowitz) '

~was "Son of Sam". On Frlday, 8/5/27" snoke'ég,Sgto

l‘n D. naotified at thattime (y

AR TR AT
'. \ . . .
| R T D ~ s el e e e e = e
la‘f e .
g Captains Informatlon (page 2)
} M PLACE OF OCCURRENCE
A. M. .
(! PLM. August 11 . 1977
. TIME " PATE SERIAL NUMBER

Novatny and adv1sed him of our qusnlolonq . Sgt.

Novatnv adv1spd us to _relate nur 1nfnrma+1nn +0

+he members of the New York P1tv Po1109 Dena_impn+°q

Iniﬁlliggnce_Dixjsinn+_whn were in conference with

|
!
H
!

1

members of the Y.P.D.'s Tn+9111gpnh9 Division. The

é,undétﬁigned prCdepd +a +he offices of the I.D. and
: ;

_s;ooké'-to Net. Richard Qn'lvn-rvc;nn N..Y C,P.D. and De‘t..
William Grogan Y.P.D. The undersigned, at this time

gave Bprknw1+9'q name address descri is auto,

(70 _Ford N.Y Teg <A1 YTR\ __alonn- "yi-i;

{

! T .

(. physical-deseri __+he subject.
bR CLIY tIomr ot

. On-8/6/L27—while inv esjlgajlng_a report of an
Y ur.ae o T

e v g ¢ wme S ot mn TS -
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Captains Tnfnrmn+1nn ‘page 3
Am PLACE OF OCCURRENCE *~ e

P. M. Augus‘l: 11 - 1977

TIME
DATE S8ERIAL NUMBER

arson at 35 Pine Street (apt 6-E) (C&R #42723) the
"undersigned w/P%0% Wissner snoke,with one Craig
Glassman,w/m 29 yrs. who 1d9n¢1f19d himself as a

Westchester Countv auxillary sheriff's deputy. G1aqqnmn

atated that poiorfothe five he-had-pecelved—thuesten
medmielmecieue;};em,s " .

3 o
v.l. L viits

incident

‘Mr. Glassman advised us that th ‘
er_e__was__an_.gn._gg.l.ng____
investigation into +hn threats that he was receiving

‘and we advised him to supply the Qh@nlﬁﬁ o Department .
with Berkowitz's name since the handwriting matched

+ha 'le-t-ters referraﬂ +o in ‘\Ob #20292
” A4 B N []

u.r. 89
| .
i Captlan s Informatlon nage L
; : ) o . PLACE OF OCCURRENCE
| CP.M. August.ll . ' 19077
{ TIME . i SERIAL NUMBER

Det. M. Lorenzo Y.P. D notlfled at thisg time,_On
8/8/77 the under31gned again met with Dpt Qalversan
N.Y.C.P.D, and conveved +the new 1nformatjnn +0 him,

jﬂ;uu;gwlth,conles of pnvplonpq. w1+h printed addresses
(relative to job #20292). Same to be checkéd by the

N.Y.C.P.D."s Crime lab. against the Son of Sam letfers.

? on 8/9/77 the undersigned cnnkg-m%+h Wh°a+ Carr;
Dispatcher for the Y. P.D., who stated fthat she. had
received a telephone DQJTVFranDe+ Justice of the
N.Y.C. Homicide Task Force—and that he had re

that a radio car be-gent fo the Barkewit

[+ 4 o
5 U ITOTIICT Al

u.r, 89 ‘ . . . i - /
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(‘an't"x;\'n'q ITnfarmation -nage < =
PLACE OF QCCURRENCE
A M,

P. M. _ Au'gust 11 1977

TIME DATE SERIAL NUMBER

4o notify Berkowitz to contact the N.Y.C. Task Force for
'questioning as a possible witness in the latest Sonof
iSam_Killing, Justice fur‘thpr related that Berkowitz's
4car had beern ticketed near the scene of the slaying.

‘Ms. Carr, at this time, advised Det. Justiee +to speak tao.

‘the undersiened hefore nof1fv1np Rerkowitz because of

'the fact that he was a suspect. The-undersigned—Offieer
 after heing advised—of—theabeve—by Ms+—E€arr—catled
'Det.‘Justlce advised him of all the foresoine—informatior
OO T OSOTI S LIt VL LI VAUL
and fur‘!‘hpr aﬂ\ncnﬂ N T T R AT | - e \
....us—vxcu.'v vl;..l.D TITOTMAE VIOIT [Idd Deen
a‘lvgn to._the Now Vfw-b- Ci'ﬁ:y' Pull\,c ueparbme £ S THEET
i = GLAN n -
ce Division. Anf ,ﬁ }1gen

e o A L 4‘ 5‘,7 //O /@&Ww&
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@ -, NAL MEMORANDUM OF COMPLAINT - YONKE™ “ULICE DEPARTMENT U.F. 36 fev. 1/77

PLACE OF OCWnrNCE

-l

.\.,_,/

REPORTING AREA

CHECK. TYPE OF CALL

mNonCnme I——|8w‘g [_]Rob l__]Larc SOthev

‘SERIAL NUMBER

AN

"

DET. DIV. NUMBER

DATE OF OC CURRENCE | MILITARY TIME| DAY OF WEEK | WEATHER CASE}_B\TUS RADIO COMPLAINT CODE
-/ 2~ : . : Jd i
L ~[R=2 D /720 | 7yF | Crog (LD
REFERRAL: OIher Agoncies NATURE OF. COMPLAINT T3 R comw OF JOBJ- 7ROL‘SECTOR
/0 - / 2 Youths < || //CA-
CRIME CLASSIFICATION - Coyﬂn tii;lw CROD Crime Lode Part |
. SR USE _
.,/fc_-_ ‘-{/(// ONLY /I o
GBJECT OF ATTACK fWEAPONS/MEANS/TOOLS JBURG. ENTRY [VICTIM'S AGE JAUTO USED § EVIDENGE AT SCENET
_TYPE PROPERTY. RECOVERE_D- 8Y: Date ITEM 1. $ Value J Type Code 1] ITEM 2. §|value Type Code 2
. B T Other Jure S .
st Clow. .07 [—:‘_g'di?li:r; i : \ o
Clstoten < :[Junitorm. - ITEM 3. § Value JType Coded JiTEM 4% Vaide JTyps Code 4
“d. » ‘
C]Recovered 9;,"69' [:-] RO?:grwise . ] .
OFFICER'S ASSIGNED "~~~ FAUTO RECOVERED cope COMPL(AI/lA NAME & ADDRESS
RoeS T | i L [O1 0 | Bepparn,
ALARMS . - N /
quoc,—ock/ : | AKX ke S

NOTE Ouulnod areas are for Records Division USE ONLY.

‘977]
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S5k

' APT. D PRIV HOUGED BUS. ESTAB. g epus. PLACED OTHER (I:KPLAIN)-l :
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= :/// a,é/o / ~ﬂ/z.//’.a77

o (6 5—/.‘4 M//rv fﬂmﬂ /PS:N/J) s WA’Z" N /’avé
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r@/wéc («9 xfrém 7' /é’o %u/f'/c—

//(/
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A INAL MEMORANDUM OF COMPLAINT YONKE LICE DEPARTMENT U.F. 36 Rev. 1/77

FLAGE OF OC .cNCE} . 1[\-‘;} ‘"B REPORTING AREA
D 2 0 p ST

) CHECK TYPE OF CALL - SERIAL NUMBER . | DET. DIV. NUMBER

(] Noncrime {_}8urg. [_ 1 Rob. | TJrLarc. P other | 9\9 ? Q&

DATE OF OCCURRENCE | MILITARY TIME | DAY OF WEEK'| WEATHER CASE STATUS RRADIO COMPLAIN??E

SEL5=O0 N 1306 VSO, LA s

REFERRAL: Other Agencies NATUI:? COMPLAM/A?'/«&C/A? SOMMAND OF,J08B] ¢ PATROL SECTOR

7T [ty | Lo

CRIME CLASSIFICATION y‘ iz CRO Crima Codg-gart |
R % USE B :
/“’/"/ 1 °C 22 fonty /7 °of

OBJECT OF ATTACKIWEAPONS/MEANS/TOOLS LOURG, ENTRY [ VICTIM'S AGE BAUTO USED | EVIDENCE AT SCENE?
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TYPE PROPERTY RECOVERED 8Y: Date iTEM 1. 6 Vaiue | Type Code 1JITEM 2. § value § Type Code 2
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LARMS o /4 N = A{, / ¢
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e NOTE Qutlined areas are 1or Recocds Division USE ONLY. |

PLACE OF OCCURRENCE : T HECTOR POST

DATE /(/7/%/ /\.5 - 97/‘1’ 1L 75

SERIAL NUMBER

TIME /3 0 M
APT. D PRIV, HOUSED BUS. ESTAB. D PUB PLACED OTHER (EXPLAIN),

Lo /04 (0, P D plrrce Lrrmome. oan |
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' PLACE OF OC(:..,IRENCE I NG ] REPORTING AREA
Wi KER S~k Aou ) m‘ A1
CHECK TYPE OF CALL . i SERIAL NUMBER . . . DET. DIV. NUMSER
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L O CA; ;8 FILE COPY

DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER

f:mmn CLASSIFICATION ‘ POLICE BUREAU

‘ CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 4520-N
HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER
§DATE — : — SUPPLEMENTARY IDatE oF THIS n?a:c:niog

'NAME OF COMPLAINANT

.. DAVID BERKOWITZ

'M

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT

. 35 Pine Street, Yonkers

1.

2,
'3,
4

Each complaint, investigation, or misgsing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final .
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary

The Detective Division number and the serial mimber shall be the same as appears on the original report,
1f the crime classification has been changed from that shown o prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.
Spell complainant's name correctly. If # was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

i
i

r ——

Ay o e apee e v o e A v e e o ot

Septémber 22, 1977

At 5:00PM this date, the assigned officer received a phone call
from Legal Advisor Henry Ulwich and Det. Capt. Edward Jones,

who related that Det. Thomas Chamberlain and Det..Peter Intervallo
should be contacted and relayed the following information.

The assigned offlcer on this date notlfled Det. Chamberlaln via
‘kelephone at his home' and Det. Intervallo at his home that they
are not to discuss any aspect ‘of the David Berkowitz's case to

any outside Police Agencies, news media, or any other individuals,
untJ.l they clear same with Corporation Counsel Eugene FoXx.

Both of the above officers related that they will comply with the
above- order.

LA

Det/Sgt Nicholas Bianco

St

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) ' Form # DD-2
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l'\IE CLASSIFICATION ¥ DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER

: ~ POLICE BUREAU
s AGGRAVATED HAQASSMFNT : : CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y: - 2144N
“RETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER

i
H
§

SUPPLEMENTARY

ATE

i

DATE OF THIS REPORT

APRIL 4,1977 | DETECTIVE REPORT |  SEPTEMBFR 09,1977

AME OF COMPLAINANT

|

-

SAMUEL:. CARR

P

! Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final

: action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary
i The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be thé same as appears on the original report.

“ If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.

4

. Spell complainant's name correctly. If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling,

T S

41977~ 1330 rouse. |
ON THE ABOVE TIME AND DATE, DET EDWARD ZIGO,NYPD, 10 HOMICIDE ZONE,
RESPONDED TO THIS. DIVISION RELATIVE OBTAINING DD REPORTS 2144-N & 4422-N,
SAID REPORTS PERTAIN TO THE DAVID BERKOWITZ INVESTIGATION, DET ZIGO

' °OSSESSED A SUPOENA FROM THE OFFICE OF DISTRICT ATTORNEY EUGENE GOLD

THE UNDERSIGNED4CONTACTEbAbA TOM FACELLE, OF'THE WESTCHESTER DISTRICT
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE AND CORPORATION COUNSEL OF THE CITY OF YONKERS,EUGENE FOX,
AND NO OBJECTIONS WERE VOICED RELATIVE TO HANDING OVER REPORTS. SUPOENA
ATTACHED, AND A COPY ALSO- SENT TO THE OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL.

ézzzéb;%EUT;/y RRY/NASCE

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) ' Form # DD-2
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CRIME CLASSIFICATION - P OLlCE .BURE AU DETEC;I‘IVE DIVISION NUMBER ‘
CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 4520-N
HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS IFOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER
. SUPPLEMENTARY | 43,609
DATE DATE OF THIS REPORT
DETECTIVE REPORT | . ember 27, 1977

NAME OF COMPLAINANT . _ . '
David Berkowitz '

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT
' 35 Pine Street

1. Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary

2. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report.

3. if the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.

{ 4, Spell complainant's name correctly. If # was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

September 27, 1977

~

On this date, the undersigned was advised by Det. Cerasi, of this
division that- the following personnel from the District Attorney's

Office of the County of Brooklyn, NY, Det. Inv. McNish and Det. Inv. Lopez,

-

and Dr. David Abrahamsen, a psychiatrist attained by the District
~ Attorney's Office had come to this Detective Division and wished to
.interview one Sam Carr and one Wheat Carr, both of NG
Yonkers, concerning the Son of Sam case. At this time, I was advised
by Capt. Jones, Commanding Qfficer of this Division that.the Corporation

. all outside agencies who were working on the investigation of the afore-
mentioned case., . This procedure, which stipulates that the Corporation
Counsel would be advised on any matter concerning this case if outside
agencies requested any information from Departamental Personnel.

' At this time, I'attempted to contact the office 0f Eugene Fox of the

said interview with the Carrs. At approximately 1400 hrs., this date,

-

Counsel of the City of Yonkers had issued the following procedure concerning

. I was advised by Counselor Arthur Richardson of the Corporation Counsel's

Office of this City that any interview with any City Employee, including
b Wheat Carr would have to be requested in writing from the DA's Office of

City of Yonkers' and left a message with his secretary.about the request of

Brooklyn to .the Corporation Counsel's Office here in Yonkers. He did not,

however, feel that he could prevent Mr. Sam Carr, a citizen of Yonkers
from talking to the staff of the Brooklyn County DA's Office.

I then advised those from the DA'S Office of the decision of Mr. Richardson

‘and at 1420 hrs., this date, the interview with Sam Carr commenced by
"Dr. Abrahamsen. I was present in the Lie Detector Room of this Division
throghaut.the interview. The questions presented by Dr. Abrahamsen were

e T Sy —....‘;—, e

general in nature, pertaining to the events that preceded and were subsequent

to the arrest of David Berkowitz. The interview ended at approximately
1520 hrs., this date, whereas Dr. Abrahamsen stated that he would follow
the request of Mr. Richardson and submit a letter, should he desire to
interview Wheat Carr at a later date.

Det. Sgt. F. Fernandes #40
" mle

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) Form # DD-2
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cmmr:vcmssmcanon L M .~ POLICE BUREAU DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER
- ' Warrant Executed ) ~ » - I CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 4520-N :
HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS ‘ SERIAL NUMBER - - ‘ ’ /:l‘. o
O T | SUPPLEMENTARY | 43.c00 %
DATE NPT e DAT RT T
 August 10, 1977 ‘% | DETECTIVE REPORT | o . .iher 27, 1977 B
[ee——————————————————— e

NAME OF COMPLAINANT o
-~ David Berkow1tz

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT Lk
' Pine Street_gw_

1. Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report 15 necessar*

2. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report, SR

3 If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used. .
4. Spell complainant's name correctly, If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling. Lo

e September 27, 1977 e
o N e R =K s,

f,The underslgned offlcers met w1th Det. Inv. Lopez ~Shield #76 and
‘Det. Inv. McNish-Shield #118 and also, Dr. David Abrahamsen of
-at which time, said officer was adv1sed,
that Dr. Abrahamsen had been hired by Kings County Disttict Attorney's
Office and was assigned to ‘interyléwing David Berkowitz and at this point,
wished to look at the area~of and ‘also, 35 Plne
;Street, Apt. 7£E and further, that he would 11ke to 1nterv1ew Sam

‘The under lgned;off c
whereupon Dr.’ Abrahamsen,”dld in fact interview Mrs.illeto in
the presence of the undersigned officer in regards to what incidents
*had taken place in respect with her dog and her fire, and then, same’
tjiwere taken to® 35@P1ne Street,” where we were unable to gain entrance
1nto Apt 7A‘due*to th& fact?that weiyere unable to locate the superlntendent
& ,..} 3 ¢ 4 4 A X . ,‘ oy g SN o

LT R

"Sald offlcer, along w1zh ‘th above,'responded back to ‘the Detectlve DlVlSlon
‘whereupon, after them being adv1sed of the eviction :inotice, they respect-
“fully refjmested a copy of same, whereupon with the authorlty of Capt. Jones,
a photostatlc copy was turned over to Det Lopez. o e o
e R T T e TR 3 U
Also while at the Detective DlVlSlon Sam and Wheat Carr were notified to
respond and with the same authority, an interview was conducted by the o
above three, in . the presence of Det. Sgt Fernandes., ;ﬁ: . .

‘Times that Sam Carr had his dog x-rayed to determine the calibre of the =
bullet. At this point, Wheat Carr related that the dog was x-rayed on L
September 20th, 1977 at Dr. Kay,s office of the Animal Medical Center B
.on East 62nd Street, FDR Drive, NYC, telephone #212-838-8100 and further,
_that the X-ray was done not to determlne the calibre but to see if the

bullet had shlfted from its or1g1na1 p031t10n whlch proved to be negatlve
v T oot . ..‘w 5

, The under51gned officei then contactee Dr Kay s Offlce whereupon after
-speaking with the secretary, was advised that if any record wished to be
obtained, same could be done through the Carr s Attorney, Louis Ecker.

_ T [} sl VO 1% of: £ 1 8 .
. 9a <+ .+ <. - (CONTINUEDONREVERSESIDE) - ., - ~' . TForm# DD2
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"RIME CLASSIFICATION DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER
: POLICE BUREAU

WARRANT EXECUTED (FOA) CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 7 4520-N (1977)

AERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: - SERIAL NUMBER
SUPPLEMENTARY 43,629

DATE : DATE OF THIS REPORT

August 10, 1977 ' DETECTIVE REPORT July 19, 1979 . S

e ——— ' - =

NAME OF COMPLAINANT
DAVID BERKOWITZ

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT R
35 Pine Street

w

i. Each complaint, 1nvest1gation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report, When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessa:

2. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same-as appears on the original report.

. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore ueed

4, Spell complamant s name correctly, If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling. ’

July 19, 1979 P E

The under51gned officer dlrected by D.0. Giannico to 1nterv1ew
one John Weiland, male white; 20 years, of '
phone number , regarding possible information 1nvolv1ng
the David Berkowlitz's case. : ,

The undersigned officer' responded to — and thereat
spoke with John Weiland who stated that on this date he was
reading the Herald Statesman Newspaper and did in fact observe
an article regarding a possible second suspect ‘in the Stacy
Morkow1tz s murder case. 1nvolv1ng one David Berkowitz.

He stated to the under51gned that after the arrest of David
Berkowitz he was working at a house in Harrison, New York, as
a painter and thereat met a white male known to him only by first

" name as. James who gave the description as a male white, 25 years,

! skinny, 6 ft. 1 in. to 6 ft. 2 in., having a beard, shoulder length,
black hair, hippie type dress, who was a cleanup man for a contractor
‘at said locatlon. - : :

~ He further related that this subject did in fact drive a yellow
~ VW and on numerous occasions while he was employed at this location
this subject named James had stated to him after the arrest of
Berkowtiz that he in fact. knew Berkowtiz, had spoken to him in _
the elevator on several occasions at his home address 35 Pine St.,
and he used to call him Berky.

~ He further related that this subject also told him that his mother
lived at. that location and this was the reason that on several
occasions he spoke to Berkowtiz.

John Welland felt that durlng the course of the time that he knew
him he was a very jumpy person, did erratic things, and on one
occasion he brought a long butcher knife to place of employment _
and stated to him that people were after him and it was going to
be either them or him.

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) " Form # DD-2
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 “RIME CLASSIFICATION

DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER
WARRANT EXECUTED (FOA) POLICE BUREAU 4520-N

CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y.

HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER

i

SUPPLEMENTARY 43,609

DATE

*NAME OF COMPLAINANT

a

DETECTIVE REPORT | 4™ °F T’ﬁ’%i%z”i@, 1979

DAVID BERKOWITZ

1

"SDDRESS OF COMPLAINANT

35 Pine Street

|

—

PN N

. Each complaint. investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been ta.ken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final

action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report i8 necessar'
. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report.
. 1f the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used,
. Spell complainant's name correctly, If #t was incorreectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

He further related that on several times he became very nervous and
stating to Mr., Weiland that he again did not want to hurt someone
or himself and did in fact walk off the jOb durlng the course of
these conversatlons.

Durlng the course of the above conversations, Mr. Weiland trleg to
get out of him what the problem was and who the people were thsy
were after him but he % never confide in anybody at his place of
employment, but upon being asked these questins he asked several
times if. anybody knew where he could purchase a firearm type weapon

but w#k* give no explanatlon to same. s
wout® .

The undersigned attempted to locate one Jim Rosenblum who Mr.

Weiland stated was the owner of the house where they did the painting -

work, but same was unable to locate it in the Westchester Directory

-and again spoke to Mr. Weiland advising him of the situation being

unable to contact Mr. Rosenblum and he stated that he will attempt
to contact him in the A.M. and notify this Department.

Due to the time of receiving this report, the undersigned was unable
to make any type of notification to New York City Police Department,
but notified Lt. Christopher of the situation and advised him that

a copy of this report will be left for Sgt. Fernandes who will be

working the Day Tour and to further the notlflcatlons of the statements

made by Mr. Welland

Det. Anthony Cerasi R
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SERIAL NUMBER

R AP S T SUPPLEMENTARY | 43,600

PR T o i w | oerEctive report [P °-F;mf9p;’;r
‘. : M - -

NAME OF COMPLAINANT Cs
\ . David Berkowitz i .l ¥
ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT © . .. = .~ T S ,
| »35 Pine 'Street, Apt. 7E, Yonkers, NY IO S
‘l’. Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which findl action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final

action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary
2. mDegec_ﬂvomvis!onmmberwdtheaerhtmmbershﬂlbethonmaasappeaxemtheor!glnalreport. S

3. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the olassification heretofore used.
'.4. Spell complainant's name correctly, If it was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.
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"May 1, 1978 = 1200 hrs. - T o
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Notified by Lt. Harry Nasce to respond to the Detective Division, on i
. this date and time, with reference to meeting with a group of Detectives

from the New York.City Pblice Department and representatives of the
;{%Brooklyn”District‘AttqrnéyYE'Office for the purpose of the re-enactment

¢ of ‘the arrest and;interview of one David Berkowitz on August 10, 1977.
g T SRR e RS L T SN T
At 1230 hrs,, ‘on~this date, the following reSsynded to the Detective
Pivision for  the -above re-enactment; District Attorney's Office/Brooklyn

County, Brooklyn, New York: District::Attorney Shelly Greenberg, District
. <7 X B N .(\' P . t 2 'v“'_b\ ; o ’ ' ' -
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tyg?é;;gé}erartmgnt;EersonneL:iLegal‘Adv1sor Michael Schlinsky,
10th>Hpmi9;Qeﬁin_Brooklyn;.NYf—fDetq4Charles Higgins, Det. John
,Det. Sgts William Gardella. = "¢ 7.0 =
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. & From the \ Homicide, NYPD: & Sgt.’James 8he&, pet. John Folpico. -* .-

E féﬁicapt"Harold’ColgmanhgxomlQueens;Homicidg;;Ret._Chig£ qf'Detectlves . (
; gg;Keenan;fand,Ret,;pgputyﬁlnspectormnowd;/ Also present were Joseph Shun,
jgPolice~Eh9tographg:hCithpf»New-¥orkrfcpiefjof Detectives. Office and

3 *mEric«Lope§$0f»thenniﬁt:ictiAtporpeyjs'Qﬁfige. S LT
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- The re-enactment was ‘conducted as follows: all of the above and myself
responded by New York City Police Bus to 35 Pine Street where photographs
were taKen of the front of ‘the building where the car was parked, owned
by David Berkowitz and .from -the roof of the building, photos of the fire
/%" escape leading to'his apartment and photos of the street in front of the
wﬁfstreet-were also taken.-‘:New York City Detectives then re-enacted the _
entire arrest procedure that, took place on the date and time in question.
,,We;tthen*respondqq to ‘the Detective Division, whereat, at.the office

~iof Captl Jones, the physical layout of the interview of David Berkowitz
was established and examined by members of ‘the Brooklyn‘Countyﬂbistrict

LN

'Attorpey‘s Office.. . M’/ T -
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s'Throughout .this re-enactment I was interviewed by the District Attorney's
Office as to all the events that transpired that evening involving myself
JfandIOthe:'membe:s of this department. The re-enactment dealt mostly with

‘ positions of people, carxr< and equipment and not with oral statements.
‘District Attomney Greenberg stated ‘that he would contact Corporation

Counsel Office in:.the event that he would reguire any additional information.
| The re-enactment was concluded at 1430 hrs. -

N o [ v-'%-jn “__‘.‘ . _. .
i R ? T Det. Sgt. Francis @. Fernandes
e : -+ (CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) Form# DD-2
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cL.ASSIFICATION ‘ _ POLICE BURE AU DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER ;
Warrant Executed CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 4520-N
JﬁOFORE THIS CASE WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER

SUPPLEMENTARY | 43,605

ATE

YAME OF COMPLAINANT

DATE OF THIS REPORT

DETECTIVE REPORT

Ty PRSI

August 107ql977 :

David Berkowitz

ADDRESS OF

COMPLAINANT
35 Pine Street

i1, Each complaint, investigation, or miseing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final .
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report, When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary

2. The Detective Division number and the serial mumber shall be the same as appears on the original report,

', If te crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.

, Spell complainant's name correctly. If # was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.
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September 28, 1977

The undersigned officers, directed by Lt. Nasce to contact the Postal
Authority which employed David Berkowitz in regards to him being on
duty the night of May 13, 1976 at 3:42AM.

‘The undersigned contacted his supervisor, Guzzi, at 212-665-2800 and

who related that David Berkowitz was not on duty, at that time and
he orily worked from 4:00PM to 12 midnight and very rarely worked any
overtime, but if he did it would be only for one (1) hour..

Lt. Nasce was appraised of this and to notify Chief Farrington in
regards to same. .

Furthér that on today‘'sdate a complete copy of the Berkowitz case
was turned over to Legal Advisor Henry Ulrich. :

Signature of
Detective:

Det. Anthony Cerasi

mle
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CRIME CLASSIFICATION ' DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER .
POLICE BUREAU ‘
Warrant Executed - FOA CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 4520-N : .
HERETOFORE THIS CASE WAS CI.:ASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER .
' - -~ SUPPLEMENTARY | 43,609 _ | .
- DATE . - , : DATE OF THIS PORT . -
__ August 10, 1977 - DETECTIVE REPORT | october 11, 1977

NAME OF COMPLAINANT

David Berkowitz - o 4
ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT ) T ’ ) . . ) : ;’

35 Pine Street - - i
1. Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which t.here have been important developments, prior to final
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report, When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report is necessary
. The Detective Division number and the serial number shall be the same as appears on the original report. : ;
. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.
. Spell complainant's name correctly. If £ was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

October 11, 1977 A ' ) - S :

BN

The under51gned offlcers, in continuing the investigation in the case of

' - David Bermove date, met with one Andrew :.Hudak, |} -

f : yrs., of (basement ‘apartment) .

; ' Thls 1nvest1gat10n was conducted due to a letter that the Traffic Court o
at 70 Ashburton Avenue had received, whereupon, in his letter he stated

" that he did, in fact, worked with Dav1d Berkow1tz and had been in his
) company on- several occassions.

o In questlonlng Mr. ;&udak the undersigned asked him what relation he ‘ o

had with David Berkowitz and he stated the following: That on February |

28, 1977 it.was the first time that he had met with David Berkowitz, when
they were both. applying for a postal service job at 149th Street in -
Grand Concourse, and they had lunch together and ‘had gone to a restaurant
ih Berkowitz's car. He-further related that he did not see-him agaln

- until March 28, 1977 when they were both-called down, again, for an inter- -
view regarding theéir postal service jobs.- -

- The undersigned then asked him again if he had any pertlnent information
regarding the David Berkowitz case or his actions and the reason for him
writing this type of letter, whereupon he stated he knew nothing of the .
actions that David Berkowitz had taken or the shootings, only to the : '
fact that he rode in his car and had lunch with him. Further, that the
reason that he wrote this letter was that he was annoyed with the Parklng L
Violations he had received near his house on Mulberry Street and also,
he stated that sometimes, while he is taking a cold shower and the hot
~ water hits him, he gets amnesia and he gets very upset.regarding these
:_parklng tlckets and starts wrltlng letters pertalnlng to nothlng S,

" He further related that he has had a problem of this sort since childhood
~and also, that he had had this problem while in the Armed Forces in 1958
‘to 1961 where he was reieased with an Honorable Discharge and also, he
re-enlisted in 1963 to 1967, where he was released with a Dlshonorable
Dlscharge for not obeying any orders.

In speaking w1th Mr. .Hwdak, he related that he had been arrested regarding
.these parking tickets. A check was ‘made with the Yonkers BCI which revealed
that Andrew ithudak, DOB-JM F#:13868 was arrested on the following
dates, all for V&T Violations: 4/24/72, 4/26/73 and 6/5/75. A check was

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) : Form # DD-2
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CRIME CLASSIFICATION ‘ POLICE BUREAU DETECTIVE DIVISION NUMBER
Warrant Executed - FOA | CITY OF YONKERS, N. Y. 4520-N
HERETOFORE THIS CA$E WAS CLASSIFIED AS FOLLOWS: SERIAL NUMBER
- | SUPPLEMENTARY | 43,609
: ’ - DATE OF THIS REPORT
August 10, 1977 DETECTIVE REPORT | . iober 11, 1977

e —————————
NAME OF COMPLAINANT .
David Berkowitz

ADDRESS OF COMPLAINANT
35 Pine Street

1. Each complaint, investigation, or missing person case in which final action has been taken, or in which there have been important developments, prior to final
action, shall be made the subject of a supplementary report. When final action has been noted on original complaint report no supplementary report 18 necessar

. The Detective Division number and the serial number sghall be the same as appears on the original report.

. If the crime classification has been changed from that shown on prior reports, give both the revised classification and the classification heretofore used.

. Spell complainant's name correctly, If # was incorrectly spelled on report, give the original spelling as well as the corrected spelling.

October 11, 1977
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also made with the Warrants Squad and the Traffic Court in regards to.
any Arrest Warrants issued for the -above and same proved to be negative,
only  to the ‘fact that he does owe the City of Yonkers for traffic
summonses a total amount of $70. ' N

A copy of'this letter attachedﬁto this report.
It should also be noted, for the pﬁrpose of this report that he is.

presently employed by the Postal Authority at 149th Street, Grand Concourse
and works-a 12 midnight to 8:00AM shift, and his home phone number being

Prior to the.undersigneds leaving the apartment of Mr. iHudak, he related
. that he was sorry for writing these types of letters, but does it
constantly, especially to Traffic Court and will try not to do it anymore,

'31éo,>it should be noted for the purpose of this report that his Spéial
Security Number is , ‘

The undersigned'officers; in econcliding this investigation, believe that
at this time, it is not imperative that New York City PD be contacted due
to the insufficient information and the facts related to same regarding
that of Andrew fHudak. :
Det. A. Cerasi - Det. J. Surlak

mlc

(CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE) Form # DD-2



ity of Youkers
POLICE DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF
10 SAINT CASIMIR AVENUE - YONKERS, NEW YORK 10701

WILLIAM F. POLSEN
Chief of Police

oate I8799/77  { A Mg
A HDAK Jk

NY o

DATE ° B SUMMONS NO. | DATE SUMMONS NO. | DATE SUMMONS NO.
Qa/2i/12 3910386 R |2al03712 3:121% 8 |D3/72171712 337737 3
v
oA
/3
A
{ J’ 99%
H 8.'7“1
DAY THIS : oo
. ARTUNT 539K e

5 WARF.ANT FOR YOUR ARRES? WAS 153020 BY THE COURT OF SPECIAL SESSIONS, TRAFFIC, PART IV
70 ASHBURTON AVENUE, YONKERS, N.Y. UPON YOUR FAILURE TO APPEAR IN ANSWER TO THE CHARGE
OR CHARGES OF: . .
: ABOVE VIGLATIZNS AnND/ZOR NUHEROUS OTHERS ™IT LISIED

IF THIS MATTER IS NOT DISPOSED OF ON OR BEFORE DATE BELOW, THE MOTOR VEHICLE DEPART-

MENT WILL BE NOTIFIED AND YC K REGISTIATION WILL 8E BARREC FROM RENEWAL. YOU ARE HERE-
BY NOTIFIED THAT UNLESS YOU APPEAR IN THE ABOVE COURT OF SPECIAL SESSIONS AT 9:30 A.M.
.. MONDAY THRU THURSDAY ON OR BEFORE '
' . AUGUST 19, 1977

THE WARRANT FOR YOUR ARREST WILL BE EXECUTED (OR SENT TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT IN YOUR
- AREA FOR EXECUTION). TO AVOID THE EMBARRASSMENT OF ARREST OR THE INCONVENIENCE OF
REGISTRATION BARRING, A CHECK OR MONEY ORDER MAY BE MAILED WITH THIS LETTER. ALSO, IF
YOU HAVE ANY CORRESPONDENCE ON THESE VIOLATIONS, MAIL THIS LETTER HAMEDIATELY WITH

A NOTE STATING YOU HAVE CORRESPONDED PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS LETTER. MAIL THIS LETTER ~

. WITH YOUR NOTE, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER TO; COURT OF SPECIAL SESSIONS, 70 ASHBURTON
AVENUE, YONKERS, N.Y, 10701 : . .

L.

O uicense REQUIRED _ Very truly/yours,

,,)(.x{ - ' n_
WILLIAM F. POLSEN
\ ) Chief ot Police

. V., C ek e AN G ol o ug L

$EOREURTHERINFORMATION oriNGUIR VI
SPLEASECALLY914)03:3980,extension:289

Ate 1 A ey

b s rhen

BRING THIS LETTER WITH YCU AT THE OCCASION OF YOUR APPEARANCE

= o
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'} " - “Man With a Mustache” = -

- ~*~'Sources - in the. “offi

{ diled :the first: of several indictments.
| expected. against . Berkowitz, - confirmed
: 'fepqrts ‘that’ police are. seeking a.man
i possibly irvolved in b :

- am——

i lved in the case. "
| That suspect was described by,
I sources as a “man with a mustache who.
f was . allegedly watching Son of Sam as
- he shot Judy -Placido and Sal Lupo,” as
they sat in a parked car near
t-phas disco in Queens June 26. . .
1 - - At that time, witnesses said they saw
~. the man leaving the scene in the same
“"“direction taken by-Son of.Sam. Detec-,
\tives .added that there were . several
i other Teports near locations of other.
ehootings that indicated there were two
-~ men leaving those aveas_by car. How-,
i ever, most of those are considered coin-
; -cidences, not firm -information,. they"
}.said. = - . © .
! “Something would have slipped out,”
! one investigator said. “We feel that this
| was the work of a loner.” ) :

- Yet, authorities are hard-pressed to
explain how Berkowilz, in -his block-
printed letter. to. News columnist Jimmy
Breslin, could be so poetic and seeming-
ly in complete command of the English
language. For his earlier letters to

friends, written in script, contain

ervols,

| Sta

c)'*f-o‘:‘ . Brookiyn
I.',Distn'ct Attorney Eugef . ),old,‘»'whichj
“{ David Berkowitz before thé -confessed

the Ele:-‘ gy

ey’s Pare ts"
Plam SIOM Suit .-
Charging 'th 't “Yonkers: ‘police
ignored repeated: -eptoplaints .that:
-should have. led" to .the ~arrest “of'

Son fo Sam .could”murde?. their..
daughter Stacy,” Jerry._and -Neysa
Moskowitz intend to sue; Yonkers for
jlo-mimon, ‘it was -announced ‘yester-;
: The Moskowitz! .atfarney, Spence
Lader, said notification: of - claim. to’]
‘the.city.of Yonkers was"aformality*
and did pot rule out that other. parlies
would be named in‘the civilsuit, |, -
". ~Stacy . Moskowitz, . 20, .was fatally.
shot by the".44-caliber killer ‘on July:.
31 as she sat in a parked -car.with -
Robert . Violante, who was blinded by
the killer’s bullets.. His- parents have .
filed suit aguinst Berkowitz, also for-

At e
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1. Wheat
| night
[‘Chamb
|were ' p
i tective

‘recogni

$10 million.” | .—Richard Edraonds

numerous spelling and grammatizal

..7" Yonkeérs ‘Police’ 'raﬁio ~dis

i the capture of
-David. Berkowi
-Martinelli, -who " handed  “out - tire
r, honors, called it “
.in the - history -
' States.”
‘tectives were al

“the meeting of
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nored Tuesday
lmen *Thomas|
eter’Intervallo i
he rank-of ‘de-;
roles they played iv '
Son of Sam suspect :
2. Mayor Angelo R. '

Carrr was ho
while : Patro
erlain “and P
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the greatest case
‘of * the * Uniteq
' Seven other Yonkers de- :
S0 ‘mentioned for'
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